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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 January 2026 4:39 PM
To:
Subject: Fw: AQ - Capture of a Seabird on board 18-Jan

Hi  
 
As per below from both Staff Captain and Public Health Officer, ship has received no reports of a seabird being 
captured, nor any reports of any being sighted during their routine open deck inspections. 
 
 

 
 

Carnival Corporation & plc 
 465 Victoria Avenue, Chatswood NSW 2067 

  
 

 
  

From: ADVENTURE PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER <AQpho@carnival.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 January 2026 16:36 
To: ADVENTURE STAFF CAPTAIN <AQSTCAPT@carnival.com> 
Subject: RE: AQ - Capture of a Seabird on board 18-Jan  
  
Good day Staff Captain  
  
Please be informed that neither my team nor I received any call or notification regarding the presence of a 
bird onboard on Sunday, 18 January 2026. 
Additionally, during our routine open deck inspection conducted on the same day, no bird was observed 
anywhere onboard. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
 
  
  
From: ADVENTURE STAFF CAPTAIN <AQSTCAPT@carnival.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 2:56 PM 
To: ADVENTURE PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER <AQpho@carnival.com> 
Subject: FW: AQ - Capture of a Seabird on board 18-Jan 
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Thanks and Best Regards, 

  
 

Staff Captain / SSO 
Carnival Cruise Line - Carnival Adventure 
•   | aqstcapt@carnival.com 
•  3655 NW 87th Avenue Miami, FL 33178 

CHOOSE FUN® 
  
From:    
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 1:44 PM 
To: ADVENTURE STAFF CAPTAIN <AQSTCAPT@carnival.com> 
Cc: ADVENTURE ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICER <AQENVOFF@carnival.com> 
Subject: AQ - Capture of a Seabird on board 18-Jan 
  
Hi  
  
I received a phone call from Biosecurity enquiring about a report of a seabird being captured on board on Sunday 
18th while at sea. 
  
Can you let me know if this was reported on board at all, many thanks. 
  

 
 

Carnival Corporation & plc 
 465 Victoria Avenue, Chatswood NSW 2067 

  
 

 
  

LEX 35338 Page 8 of 8

s. 47F(1)
s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)
s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1) s. 47F(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

EK0071
Text Box
35338





